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January 18, 2018 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING  

Clerk’s Office 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: EVE-USA, Inc., Synopsys Emulation and Verification, S.A.S., Synopsys, Inc. v. 
Mentor Graphics Corporation, No. 17-804 

Dear Clerk of Court: 

 I am counsel of record for respondent in the above-referenced matter.  On January 17, 
2018, the Court called for a response to the petition for certiorari.  That response is currently due 
February 16, 2018.  Because of the press of business and delays caused by a recent accident and 
surgery, I write to respectfully request an extension of time of 30 days to file the response to the 
petition, such that the response would be due March 19, 2018.   

 Thank you for your consideration.  Please do not hesitate to contact me with any 
questions or concerns. 

      Sincerely,  

      /s/ Mark. E. Miller 

      Mark E. Miller 

 

 

cc: All counsel of record (via email) 
 


